LCR

LION CITY RENTALS

Your Reference: SLH21718

Our Reference: SLL1170E

Contact person: siaktong@lioncityrentals.com.sg
Date: 11/12/2019

Dear sirs
AIG Singapore

18, Shenton Way #07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Accident involving SLL1170E/SLH2171S dated on 02/09/2019
Your insured driving vehicle no: SLH21715had negligently collided into our said vehicle

As a result of the said collision, our car has suffered loss and damage as follows:

| Cost of repairs |§ 2,782.00 (Inclusive GST) |
| GIA Search Fee I's 2.00 [
Loss of use $80x 3 days 5 240.00
Pre-Repair Inspection 580x2 days s 160.00 ‘1
Grand Total $ 3,184.00

We enclosed herewith a copy of LTA search fee, GIA report and Invoices of our said vehicle for
your reference and further actions.

Yours Faithfully

5.T. 5im

Manager

Accident Reporting Centre

Lion City Rentals Pte Ltd

1090 Lower Della Road
#05-12 Singapore 169201

LCR Hotline : 3138 1884
www lioncityrentals.com.sg
rentalsi@lioncityrentals com.sg




Jia Le (LKK Auto)

————
From: lia Le (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 12:50 PM
To; by hubert@gmall.com
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH 27715 B SLL 1170E ALONG/AT TURN RIGHT FROM

JURONG WEST AVENUE 1 ON 02/09/2019

Dur Ref: CC4/AIG19018932/0da3
WANG BANGYI, HUBERT
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH 21715 & SLL 1170E ALONG/AT TURN RIGHT FROM JURONG WEST AVENUE 1 ON
02/09/2019

We refer to the above subject matter, We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SLL 1170E against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour as it is head
to rear collision, We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter

Please note that your No-Claim Discount [NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial
vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim, However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will
be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected

Please call us if you have further gueries.

Best Regards,

Chan Jin Le | Case Handler

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jialed@® kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have
reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Ltd LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
§§2.782.00 (Repair Cost), $5240.00 (Loss of Use/Rental), $82.00 (Disbursement) for vehicle no.
SLL 1170E that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 02/09/2019 (date) along
JURONG WEST AVE 1 TOWARDS JURONG WEST ST 51 (location) involving vehicle no/s
SLH 2171S. This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 24/10/2019 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD (“the
third party claimant™) of vehicle no. SLL 1170E make the claim as set out in the above paragraph
and we/l have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit.
We/l enclose hercin the letier of authority given by “the third party claimant™,

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant” after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to SLL 1170E (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this scitlement is reached on a

without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subjcct to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this !2/ (day) n:}ec“"go‘ (month) 20 [year)

i

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop” (with chop)



LCR

LION CITY RENTALS

Lion City Rentals Pte Ltd
CO REG No: 201504521K

GST REG No: MIO3T12BIP

1050 Lower Delta Road

#0512

Sinpapore 169201

Tax Invoice

AlIG SINGAPORE Inv No. : WIN191201567
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Invoice Date : 11 Dec 2019
AIG Building Ref :WW)19101843
Singapore 079120 Terms : 7 Days
Tel: 633686200 Veh. No. :SLL1170E
# Description UOM up X TaxType  Xgble

1 Lump sum repalirs (SLL1170E)

2.600.00 182.00

GST (SR) [7%) 2,600.00

Subtotal ; 5% 2.600.00
Total Tax : 5% 182.00

5% 2,7682.00

{Aurharnsed Signature]
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gra2iig Irvoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raflles Cuay #18-00, Singapore 048580
l"sum Phane: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCLIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 8am to 5pm
G5T Registration No: M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
TAX INVOICE
Our Red No: GR-18-142793
Date of Reguest; D208/2019 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Lion City Rentals Pta Lid
&0 Jalan Lam Huai
£04-01 Carros Cantra
Singapore 737862
Daar SirfMadam,
~Enquiry Dale 02/09/2019
' Eriquiry By Jean Tan Li Zhen C
TP Vahicle No. SLH21715 -
Accident Date 02/09r2019
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (585)
TP Insurer Enguiry 1.87
GST Amount 0,13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusiva) 2.00
Thank You,

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official usa;
Date

[X] GIRO | ] Cash | ] Cheque
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